



Educational Training

Google / Coursera

Jun. 2021 to Oct. 2021

Google UX Design Program

Complete a rigorous training designed for entry-level job readiness. Topics includes: UX research fundamentals, inclusive design, wireframing, low-fidelity and high-fidelity prototypes, and tools like Figma and Adobe XD. Developed a portfolio including 3 projects to receive the certificate.

National Taiwan University

Sept. 2012 to June 2016

Bachelor of Psychology

Graduated with 3.98 GPA. Active member of an Experimental theatre.

American International School Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Aug. 2010 to June 2012

Participated in IB Program

Member of make a difference club, talent show, and musical.



Career Summary

The Truth Web

June 2019 to June 2021

Interpreter/PR Officer/Social Media Officer/Editor

- Created brand identity by public relations, social media management, and writings.
- Lead teams to perform Chinese and English interpretation and translation

Coalition for the Happiness of our Next Generation

May 2018 to May 2019

Office/Administrative Support

- Coordinated office and administrative operations, and assisted press conferences.
- Initiated Politics and Media Youth Training Program

Cybersoft

May 2017 to Feb. 2018

Chairman's Special Assistant

- Scheduled meetings and travel arrangements
- Maintained the desired image by managing social media, holding an annual product seminar, and organized public welfare events.

FansWoo Website Design

Oct. 2016 to May 2017

Business Assistant

- Performed Business/HR Tasks, facilitated Office Operation.
- Social Media Management



Professional Skills

Programs

Adobe XD / Figma / WiX / Canva / Movie Maker

Hard Skills

UX Design / Digital Marketing / Chinese-English Translation

Soft Skills

Empathy / Communication / Problem Solving / Learning

Certificates

Google UX Design Professional Certificate / Coursera Introduction to User Experience Design / Google Digital Marketing Certificate